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Nineteen hundl'ad and eixty•thl'ea is the twentieth year 

of tbe Southwestex-n Medical School 1n t\allas. 'l'be inetitution 

vaa cl'eated in 1943 by the Southwestern Medical Foundation of 

Dallas and op rated as private locally supported school of 

raedtcina und r the auspic • of the Foundation from 1943 untU 

1949. On September 1, 1949, the ~dic.al school become D part 

of Th University of Texas complex of educational inetitutloa. 

and since that ttme haG been operated and directed by the Board 

of Regents. 

The twenty•year d velo ntal hietory ha been an impreaatve 

one. Until 19'5 the entire operation was couducud in temponry 

wooden bulldtnat. the firat ueit of the permanent phy1ieal plant 

vaa the Mate a.ctaee buU4tna, eoatpleted 1n 1955, VI.ich ude 

avaUable atucSent elaasrOOfd, bboretori.es, an~ other t achf:na 

fae111ttea of the first two years. The second jor unit, which 

provided the ainlmal l'aquired apace fol' tbe c:Unlcal actenc:ea 

primarily eoncerned wttb the proar•~ of the third and toul'tb yeare, 

ft8 OCCI:ij)ied in 1958. 



The Ftrat Tweaty t .. re • continued 

The fvll•tfMe faeulty hae sravn fro. 25 in 1949 to 

a preaent ftrur• of 130. 

The library has expanded from 11.000 voluaea to more 

than 60,000 volUIIIU. 

Ancill.4ry per.Oilnel ftlPloyed. by the aed1ca1 school t.n 

all categor1•• heve :lner .. aed from .53 to 485 :l.n tbia ,,... 

period of time. 

The d1eal achool has provided the baeic ducattoaal 

e~perience for 1.518 Doctors of Medicicc and 1n recent yeare 

has maintained a greduat~ program in eonjunetion with the 

Graduate School tn Austin for 8 students Who received tbe 

Ph.O. degre and 10 atudents who raeeived tbe Master of 

Arts degree. Also, the aster of Medieal Art degree haa 

been conferred upon 22 student&. 


